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Corrin.

Fermoy,

Co. Cork.

27" February 20086.

The Administrator.

EPA,

Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford.

Dear Sir or Madam.

1 sent you four letters but | did not receive an acknowledgement or a reply.

[ I ;
For ease of referencekl enclose a copy of my letters dated the 23" January and
6™ February and | woﬂljld be obliged if you would see that | receive the
information that | requested in those letters.
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Corrin,

Fermoy,

Co. Cork.

23™ January 2006.
The Administrator.
EPA,
Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.

Re: W-50

Dear Sir or Madam.

| wish to know does AVR Safeway have a primary, secondary or tertiary
wastewater treatment plant and what type of plant is it?

| am making a request for the above information undgr Directive 2003/4/EC
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Corrin,

Fermoy,
Co. Cork.
23" January 2006.
The Administrator.
EPA,
Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.

Re: Mr Gerry Carty's letter of the 5™ February 2003 to Mr Pat O’Flynn, Managing
Director, AVR Safeway, Corrin, Fermoy, Co. Cork.

Dear Sir or Madam.
| wish to know the following please:

1. Is the above letter, which is on AVR’s website, a genuine EPA letter?
2. lIs it usual for a Company to put EPA letters on @thelr website?

I am making a request for the above mforgaﬁ?gﬁ\ under Directive 2003/4/EC
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Yours truly, \%9\
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Corrin,

Fermoy,
n Cark
23" January 2006.
The Administrator.
EPA,
Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.

Dear Sir or Madam.
| received Ms Jacinta Ponzi letter of the 18" January.

Perhaps I did not give sufficient information about the records | requested in my
letter dated the 18" November 2004.

| phoned the EPA on numerous occasions about the contamination in my well
and a record was made of my phone calls. &
>

&
Please send me a copy of the records that the é%léﬁ made of my phone calls

about the contamination of my well. 0&30\
&P
| am making a request for the records shger Directive 2003/4/EC
gareq
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Yours truly, . Q&f@*
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Helen Riordan. S\QOQ
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Corrin,
Fermoy,
Cn Corle

6™ February 2006.

The Administrator.

EPA,

Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford.

Re: W 50.

Dear Sir or Madam.

@ | received Mr Peter Cunningham’s letter of the 24" January.

1looked at the above file on the 2™ of February but | was unable to find the
information that | requested in my letter of the 16" Japuary, Niamh and Mr
Cunningham were also unable to find the infarmaté\gﬁ in the file.

S

G

1. How much wastewater was genera&é@»\l\)n the above site since the license
was granted? §§°é

2. How was it disposed of? . \559(\&0

S

| am making a request for the Oaﬁ%ve information under Directive 2003/4/EC

X

&

Yours truly, &

&
Please send me the following information: o@'?@

Helen Riordan.
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Corrin,
Fermoy,
Co. Cork.

The Administrator.
EPA,

Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

- Co Wexford.

Re: AVR Safeway’s waste license review file, W-50-2.

Dear Sir or Madam.

27" February 2006.

| enclose a list of all the correspondence that | received on the 17" February.

Please send me a copy of the EIS and any other correspondence or documents
that the EPA received in relation to the above application. Please let me know

how much | owe for the photocopying and | will se e money by Giro.

I am making a request for the above under @T}eﬁlve 2003/4/EC
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Yours truly, . &
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Helen Riordan. &°
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7" July { Receipt of Application Documentation
11" July | Ann Bosley to Pat Flynn
13" July | Ann Bosley to Pat Flynn

19" July | Eve O'Sullivan to An Taisce, Dept of Communications, Marine &
Natural Resources, Donat Guilfoyle, John O’Connor, Noel Culleton,
Patricia Power, Pat Gilheeney, Sean Hurley, Tom Waish.

| 27" July | M Vernon EPA 1 with the site notice

4" Oct | M Vernon EPA 2.

4" Oct | Pat Flynn EPA 3 with Section M Declaration
10" Oct | Niamh O’Donohue to Pat Flynn

10" Oct | Niamh O’Donohue to Cork CC with Attachment E.3 (i) Table E..3 (ii)
Table F.3.3, Section 99 E (3) &(4) of EPA Act and the Sand the
Sanitary Authority response form.

Frank O'Donohue to Waste Licensing Section

{ Ann Bosley to Frank O’Donohue &

Donna Daly EPA 4 with Advertisement of 1/11/05

Donna Daly EPA 5 with amengé%sq%té notice

| Valerie Hannon to Sonja Srqiﬁ:fl,\’\ﬁith the Sanitary Authority’s reply
Pat Flynn EPA 6 S

PN
| Photocopy of page im@ﬁion to CD
Sonya Smith to Paf Elynn

Pat Flynn EPA Zwith attachment E.3 (i) Table E.3 (i) and MI
| Lavell's letter of 7" November to AVR Safeway. 2 Copies

Helen Riordan to the Administrator.

Eve O’'Sullivan to Helen Riordan

- Sonja Smith to Valerie Hannon with Attachment E.3 (i) Table E.3 (ii), | h
| Table F.3.3, Section 99E and Sanitary Authorities responseformy.i I ]ﬂ K

. N i . ALK ff““ n e .
T i (I !

' Valerie Hannon to Sonja Smith with Sanitary Authorities reply . '~ |

Niamh O’'Donohue to Valerie Hannon

{ Sonja Smith to Pat Flynn

~ Helen Riordan to the Administrator
Eve O’Sullivan to Helen Riordan
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| Corrin,
N Fermoy,
. 28 FEB 2{;,,5 Cn r‘.n{k
. | 27" February 2008.

Dr Padraig Larkin
Discl.-iuz,

EPA,

Box suuv,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford.

Dear Dr Larkin

| did not receive an acknowledgement or reply to my letter of 3™ of February to
you and for ease of reference | enclose a copy and | would be obliged if you
would send me a copy of your reports.

Yours truly,

20 Renol o &

Helen Riordan.
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Corrin,
Fermoy,
n Cork

3" February 2006..

‘Dr Padraig Larkin.

Director,

Environmental Protection Agency,
Box 3000.

Johnstown Castle

Co Wexford.

Dear Dr Larkin.

The condition of my well has not improved since | me;sg you in Dungarvan.

I would be obliged if you would send me a copy your report of your visit to the
EPA licensed sites in Fermoy and also a copy. ény other research you have done

in relation to the pollution of my well. ro??\@és‘
N
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Yours sincerely, KO
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Helen Riordan. &
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The Administrator.

EPA,

Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford.

Re: AVR Safeway’s fuel blending facility at Corrin, Fermoy, Co. Cork.

Dear Sir or Madam.

.1 would be obliged if you would let me know if the fuel blending facility will be

operational in the 2" quarter of 20067

| am making a request for the above information un&e\g‘@ Directive 2003/4/EC
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